LPBC Transitional Board and Transitional Indigenous Council

Meeting Date: April 16, 2025

Meeting Time:
Meeting Location:
Attendees:

Board Members

Bruce LeRose KC (Chair)
Johanne Blenkin
Katrina Harry KC

Indigenous Council Members
John Borrows
Christina J. Cook

Advisory Committee Members
Paul Craven

Joint Meeting

Agenda

1:00 PM - 5:00 PM PST

Elizabeth Kollias
Scott Simpson
Sarah Westwood KC

Andrea Hilland KC
Carly Teillet

Josh Paterson KC

Law Foundation of BC (675 W Hastings St #1500, Vancouver BC)

John Mayr Adam Whitcombe KC
Discussion Points Lead Est. Time | Materials

1 Welcome and Bruce 5 mins
Acknowledgements

Consent Agenda

2 Minutes of March 19, 2025 Draft Minutes
Meeting

Presentations

3 Indigenous Council Christina, Andrea, & John | 45 mins Presentation

4 Access to Justice: Legal Advice | Johanne 30 mins Presentation
- Legal Information

5 BCPA Elizabeth 30 mins Presentation

Break
6 SNPBC John & Scott 30 mins Presentation
7 LSBC Bruce, Sarah, Katrina, & 30 mins Presentation
Adam

Updates

8 Project Director Update Advisory Committee 5 mins

9 Indigenous Advisor Update Indigenous Council 5 mins

For Information

10 | Updated Work Plan

Work Plan

In-Camera (Transitional Board and Transitional Indigenous Council only)

11 ‘ Other Business




SLR Board and Indigenous Council
Minutes of Meeting
Meeting Date: March 19, 2025
Meeting Time: 13:00
Meeting Type: Hybrid
Meeting Location:  Society of Notaries Public of BC
Board Members in Attendance:

Bruce LeRose, KC (Chair)
Johanne Blenkin
Elizabeth Kollias

Scott Simpson
Sarah Westwood, KC
Regrets: Katrina Harry, KC

Indigenous Council Members in'/Attendance:

Andrea Hilland, KC
Regrets: Carly Teillet

John Borrows
Christina J. Cook
Advisory Committee Members in Attendance:

Adam Whitcombe, KC
Regrets: Paul Craven

John Mayr
Josh Paterson, KC

Staff:
Maddie Holm-Porter

Observers

Name
Paul Barnett
Lilian Cazacu
Tanya Chamberlain
Gigi Chen-Kuo
Jeevyn Dhaliwal, KC
Su Forbes, KC
Brook Greenberg, KC
Ravi Hira, KC
Kerryn Holt
Jeff Hoskins, KC
James Legh
Joan Letendre
Benjamin Levine

Organization
Bencher, LSBC
Director, SNPBC
Bencher, LSBC
CEO, LSBC
Past President, LSBC
COQ, LIF
President, LSBC
Bencher, LSBC
COOLSBC
Staff, LSBC
Bencher, LSBC
Staff, SNPBC
Bencher, LSBC

Name
Claire Marchant
Tara McPhail
Jeanette McPhee
Cary Ann Moore
Marny Morin
Jemma Redmond
Michele Ross
Greg Sexton
Thomas Spraggs
Barbara Stanley, KC
Alan Treleaven
Vickivan As

Organization
Staff, LSBC
CLO, LSBC
CFO, LSBC
Staff, LSBC
Staff, SNPBC
BCPA
Bencher, LSBC
Staff, LIF
Bencher, LSBC
Bencher, LSBC
Director, SNPBC
Director, SNPBC



1.0 Welcome and Acknowledgements
The meeting was called to order at 13:00

The Chair welcomed the Board, Indigenous council, and members of the Advisory
Committee and delivered a territorial acknowledgement.

2.0 Approval of Agenda
The agenda was approved as presented.
3.0 Appointment of Director to Indigenous council

The Directors and members of the Indigenous Council agreed to appoint Katrina Harry K.C.
to the Indigenous council under section 224 (1)(c) of the transitional provisions of the Legal
Professions Act.

4.0 Approval of Minutes from the previous meeting

The draft Minutes from the meeting of February 19, 2025, were amended by adding “K.C.” to
Katrina Harry’s name.

The February 19, 2025, Minutes were approved as amended.
5.0 Finalize Transitional Website

It was agreed by consensus that the website designed for the transitional board and
Indigenous council was approved.

6.0 Unauthorized Practice

The Advisory Committee introduced the policy paper and led a discussion respecting the
regulation of the unauthorized practice of law. The paper presented several questions for
consideration.

a. Should there be a rule or policy providing guidance on the provision of legal
information?

Direction: Policy Guidance

b. Should there be a rule or policy respecting the prosecutorial discretion of Legal
Professions BC’s unauthorized practice of law program?

Direction: Rule based on risk of harm



c. Ifyes, should there be a rule respecting the circumstances when the CEO may lay
an information in response to the unauthorized practice of law?

Direction: Rule

d. Should there be a rule or a code provision respecting a licensee’s facilitation of the
unauthorized practice of law?

Direction: Rule

e. Should there be a rule or a code provision respecting a licensee’s prevention of the
unauthorized practice of law?

Direction: no Rule or Policy Guidance necessary

f. Should there be a rule requiring licensees to report to the regulator respecting the
unauthorized practice of law by others?

Direction: no Rule or Policy Guidance necessary

g. Should there be a rule requiring the CEO to publish information about unauthorized
practice of law actions taken by Legal Professions BC?

Direction: Rule
7.0 Practice Advice

The Advisory Committee introduced the policy paper and led the discussion respecting
practice-advice. The paper presented several questions for consideration.

a. Should the directors of Legal Professions BC be held out as trusted advisors?
Direction: that directors should not be held out as trusted advisors

b. Ifyes, then should a policy be developed to assist the directors in providing advice,
avoiding a conflict of interest and record keeping?

Direction: no direction based on the direction given under a.

c. Should there be a rule to provide confidentiality to the practice advice program (and
directors if held out as trusted advisors)?

Direction: Rule to provide confidentiality with exceptions as set out in d.

d. Ifyes, then what exceptions, if any, should be included in the rule? Some exceptions
to consider are a trust-shortage, clear criminal behaviour, including money



laundering, bankruptcy, real risk of imminent harm to self or others, and consent of
the licensee.

Direction: to include all exemptions included in d.

8.0 Custodianships

The Advisory Committee introduced the policy paper and led the discussion respecting

custodianships. The paper presented several questions for consideration.

a.

Should Legal Professions BC require its licensees to have a succession plan?

Direction: it was agreed that more work and-thinking needed to be done on this
question.

Should there be a rule that requires a licensee’s cooperation with a custodianship
order?

Direction: Rule

If yes, should that rule specify what is required for cooperation? Should the rule
include a requirement for a licensee to securely store passwords to their programs,
including email?

Direction: it was agreed that more work and.thinking needed to be done on this
question.

. Should there be a rule requiring a custodian to report to the indemnifier a possible

error, omission or action that may give rise to a claim in liability?
Direction: Rule

If yes, should that rule require a custodian to report on any other matters, including
professional conduct (in addition to any duty to report requirements to be
considered in discussion of the Code)?

Direction: Rule for mandatory reporting matters only.

Should there be a rule permitting or limiting a custodian from acting for a client of
the licensee on any client matter the licensee acted upon?

Direction: Rule using permissive language

Should there be a rule requiring that any custodianship information be included in
what will be the Legal Professions BC’s licensee registry?

Direction: Rule subject to response in h.



h. Ifyes, how much information is necessary? Is contact information of the custodian
sufficient, or should it include posting of or linking to custodianship order?

Direction: limited to contact information only
9.0 Project Director Update

An update on the engagement of a Project Director was provided to the Board and
Indigenous council. Discussions are currently underway with various individuals and
consultants.

10. Indigenous Lawyer/Advisor Update

The Indigenous council advised that they have interviews scheduled in April and that they
hope to engage the successful candidate inishort order.

11. Updated Workplan

Updates to the workplan were presented.

12. Open Session Adjourned

The open session of the meeting adjourned at 16:25
13. In Camera Session

The members of the Board and the Indigenous council met without the members of the
Advisory Committee and staff in attendance.



Legal Professions BC

Work Plan

Introduction

The Legal Professions Act requires that the transitional Indigenous council and the transitional
board collaborate in the development of the first rules of Legal Profession BC. In addition, the
Act provides in s. 70 that the board must establish a code of professional conduct for licensees.

This draft workplan sets out the required work and the timing necessary to complete the work
involved in creating the first rules and the code within the expected 18-to-24-month timeframe.

Goal

The creation of first rules and a code of professional conduct for Legal Professions BC that:
1. Permit the effective and efficient regulation of the legal professions in the public interest.

2. Are consistent with the duties of Legal Professions BC and developed with regard to the
following guiding principles:

a. facilitating access to legal services;

b. supporting reconciliation with Indigenous peoples and the implementation of the
United Nations Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples;

c. identifying, removing or preventing barriers to the practice of law in British
Columbia that have a disproportionate impact on Indigenous persons and other
persons belonging to groups that are under-represented in the practice of law;

d. regulating the practice of each legal profession in a manner that is transparent,
timely, and proportionate to the risk of harm to the public posed by the practice.

3. Provide for regulation of the professions and the standards and programs for the education,
training, competence, practice and conduct of applicants, trainees, licensees and law firms that
are equivalent, unless a difference is required by the nature or scope of practice of that
profession.

DM4579663
Updated: 11-Apr-25 1



Project scope

In-Scope 1. Identify and draft the first rules that Legal Professions BC must

have in order to regulate by amalgamation date

2. Work with the transitional tribunal chair to ensure compatibility
of the first tribunal rules and the first rules

3. Prepare a code of professional conduct to reflect the professional
responsibilities of lawyers, notaries and regulated paralegals

Out-Of-Scope 1. Operational considerations and policies for Legal Professions

BC (e.g. communications, staffing, website)

2. Other considerations and approvals of the transitional Indigenous
council and the transitional board as required by the Legal
Professions Act (e.g. remuneration policy, hiring a transition
manager)

3. Rules required for tribunal processes only

Deliverables

1. The first rules approved by amalgamation day; and

2. A code of professional conduct inclusive of lawyers, notaries public and regulated
paralegals, approved by amalgamation day.

Milestones

Milestone Date completed

Completion of consultations with staff and representatives

Consultation brought forward by transitional Indigenous
council on barriers in current rules and code

Obtain high level direction from transitional Indigenous
council and transitional board on approach to rules and code

Policy reports created for every regulatory program or process
that will require rules or reference to the code of professional
conduct

DM4579663



Transitional Indigenous council and transitional board
approval of policy reports in principle

First rules drafted

Code drafted

First rules approved by transitional Indigenous council and
transitional board

Code approved by transitional Indigenous council and
transitional board

Complete public engagement

Final rules and code approved by transitional Indigenous
council and transitional board

Phases

(see Gantt chart DM4617646)

Estimated time ST L
completed
Phase 1: Consultation 4 months
1. Review LSBC, SNPBC, PABC
rules and bylaws.
2. Compare new LPA and current
SNPBC and LSB.C rules and January 2025 Complete February
identify rules which do not have 2025

corresponding authority in new
LPA.

3. Prepare consultation summaries
and questions for: SNPBC, BC
Paralegal Association, LSBC

departments, and other legal Jan-Feb 2025

stakeholders.
4. Schedule consultation sessions
with representatives.

In progress

5. Review brought forward by
transitional Indigenous council on

barriers in current rules and code Continuous In progress
of SNPBC and LSBC.
6. Consult with representatives from Mar-Apr 2025

above listed groups on regulatory

In progress

DM4579663




requirements for new rules and
code.

Create list of subject areas
requiring rules and priority issues.

Jan-Apr 2025

In progress

. Present high level reports seeking
direction for rules and code to

transitional Indigenous council Mar-Apr 2025 In progress
and transitional board.
. Report to transitional Indigenous
council and transitional board on April 2025 In progress
project progress.
Phase 2: Policy reports S months

10. Develop policy reports for each

subject area and priority issues.

Mar-Jul 2025

In progress

11. Consult with representatives on

draft policy reports.

Apr-Jul 2025

In progress

12. Present policy reports to

transitional Indigenous council
and transitional board for approval
in principle:

Mar-Jul 2025

In progress

a. Unauthorized Practice

March 2025 Complete
b. Custodianships March 2025
Complete
c. Practice Advice
March 2025 Complete
d. Policy (broad) May 2025
e. Indemnification May 2025
f. Comp@am?s and May 2025
Investigations
g. Discipline June 2025
h. DlSClpll.l’le — Alternative June 2025
Resolutions
i Dlsglpllne — Practice June 2025
Reviews
j- Licensing and Enrolment July 2025
k. Licensing and Enrolment —
Pathways to Licensure July 2025
l. Licensing and Enrolment —
Business Structures Tuly 2025
m. Continuing Competence July 2025

and Education

DM4579663

10



n. Trust Accounts

principle.

August 2025
o. Governance August 2025
13. Report to transitional Indigenous
council and transitional board on August 2025
project progress.
Phase 3: Draft rules 12 months
14. Draft rules and code informed by
policy reports approved in July-Nov 2025

15. Present draft rules and code, in
parts, for transitional Indigenous
council and transitional board

Nov 2025-April

feedback. 2026
16. Review feedback with
representatives.

a. Unauthorized Practice July 2025

b. Custodianships July 2025

c. Practice Advice July 2025

d. Policy (broad) September 2025

e. Indemnification September 2025

f. Complaints and October 2025
Investigations

g. Discipline November 2025

h. Discipline — Alternative November 2025
Resolutions

i Discipline — Practice November 2025
Reviews

J Licensing and Enrolment | 0o y0r 2025

k. Licensing and 'Enrolment | December 2025
Pathways to Licensure

L. Licensing and Enrolment — December 2025
Business Structures

m. Contmumg.Competence December 2025
and Education

n. Trust Accounts January 2026

0. Governance February 2026

DM4579663

11



p. Other rules

March 2026
q. Code of conduct Mar-Apr 2026
17. Receive transitional Indigenous )
. o April
council and transitional board 2026
approval of draft rules and code.
18. Repor‘t to tran51t19gal Indigenous November 2025
council and transitional board on .
. and April 2026
project progress.
Phase 4: Engagement 6 months
19. Publish draft rules and code for May
feedback. 2026
20. Hold engagement sessions with June
key stakeholders and partners. 2026
21. Report to transitional Indigenous
. o July
council and transitional board on 2026
feedback received.
22. Amend rules and code, if Jul-Oct
necessary. 2026
23. Present revised draft rules to
transitional Indigenous council
.. Oct-Dec
and transitional board for final 2026
approval prior to amalgamation
date.
DM4579663

12



	LPBC Transitional Board & Transitional Indigenous Council Meeting Agenda 
	Item 2 - 2025-03-19 Meeting Minutes (DRAFT)
	Item 9 - Updated Work Plan




